



# LUCIDANIA NARANJO

## Professional Summary

Accomplished and motivated dental hygienist with a true passion for dentistry. Highly experienced bilingual foreign trained dentist with over thirteen years of experience in the field of dentistry.

Ability to provide efficient and competent patient care in a fast-paced dental office or facility. Focused on maintaining dental health and disease prevention through patient education. Compassionate and friendly with patients while maintaining professionalism and excellent time management skills.

## Work History

### Dr. Howard Silver DDS - Dental Assistant

Brooklyn, NY, 11211

09/2018 - 01/2020

- Performed clerical front desk duties that included appointments, completing necessary forms and receiving payment.
- Successfully assisted the dentist by performing four-handed dentistry and other chair-side duties such as taking radiographs, impressions and patient care.
- Provided patient education on oral hygiene, postoperative care and how to promote their healing process from dental procedures.
- Utilized the knowledge of properly sterilizing instruments and equipment.

### Dr. Irina Vatenko DDS - Dental Assistant/Front desk

New York, NY, 10002

09/2013 - 08/2018

- Assisted and worked in a high volume office with a team that included three dentists and two hygienists.



[Lunanjo23@gmail.com](mailto:Lunanjo23@gmail.com)



347-388-2738



Brooklyn, NY 11208

## Skills

- Bilingual in English and Spanish
- Proficient in Dentrix and Dexis software
- Electronic Charting
- Sealants application
- Fluoride treatment
- Nitrous oxide administration
  
- Local anesthetic proficiency
- Nutritional counseling
- Preventive oral health education
- Alginate impressions for study models, whitening trays and mouth guards.
- Place and remove temporary restorations, cement, rubber dams and matrix bands
- Digital radiographs
- Time management
- Oral cancer screening
- Infection control proficiency
- Arestin placement

## Education

06/2021

**New York City College of Technology of  
the City University of New York**

Brooklyn, NY

Associate of Applied Science: Dental  
Hygiene

- Exposed digital radiographs, utilized the knowledge of infection control and properly sterilizing instruments and equipment.
- Ability to take dental impressions used for diagnostics, study models, crowns, bridgework, various dental prosthetics, whitening trays and mouth guards.
- Fabricated temporary crowns, bleaching trays, and night guards.
- Prepared and mailed invoices to customers, processed payments and documented account updates.
- Maintained dental supply inventory by checking stock to determine inventory levels and placing and expediting orders for supplies.
- Performed clerical front desk duties that included scheduling appointments and receiving payment.

#### **City Hall Santo Domingo Oeste, - General Dentist/Co-Director**

Santo Domingo Oeste, Dominican Republic

01/2009 - 04/2012

- Established policies and procedures for all of the members of the dental department team, informed all employees of guidelines and supervised enforcement of these necessary policies.
- Worked together with the dental team and implemented an ethical plan to provide dental care for the community.
- Performed dental extractions, treated carious lesions, and performed root canal procedures.
- Advised patients on appropriate treatment for postoperative procedures and explained specific home care instructions.

10/2008

#### **Universidad Autonoma De Santo Domingo (UASD)**

Santo Domingo, Dominican Republic

Doctor in Dentistry

---

#### ***Certifications***

- Oral Health and COVID 19- Current Case Studies- April 2021
- NYS Mandated child abuse reporter training- January 2021
- Local Anesthesia and Nitrous Oxide certification –June 2021
- Continuing education: Infection Control, Occupational Exposure- December 2020
- CITI Program HSR BLS Provider
- OSHA HIPPA-infection control compliance training, safety and infection control products-May 2018
- Postgraduate Certification in Orthodontics, Centro de Educacion Continuada en Salud (CECONSA)-March 2011